
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N COMMISSION 
P. O. BOX 3 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 

Hoveiiiber 10, 1965 

Collier Drilling Company 
P. 0* Box 798 
Artesia, Mew Mexico 

Attention: Mr. R. D. Collier 

Administrative Order OLS-43 
Gentleewrt: 

Reference is node to your letter dated October 8, 1965, wherein 
you request off-lease storage for your FWY Lease, Aid Pool, Eddy County, 
New Mexico. 

It ls our understanding that Continental Pipe Line Coapany has 
relocated its pipe line vhich served your FW Lease in Section 25, Township 
17 South, Range 28 East, and that the nearest location for your proposed 
new battery which can be served by the pipe line is in Unit 6 of Section 
35, Township 17 South, Range 28 Bast. 

Collier Drilling Costpany is hereby authorized off-lease storage 
as described above, provided that there shall ha no intercowBunication 
of the headline;, separating, treating, or storage facilities designated 
to tha PW Lease with that of any other lease. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. PORTER, Jr. 
Secretary-Director 

ALP: DGM: sg 

ce: Oil Conservation Comnission - Artesia 
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Collier Drilling Company 

• 5 M I L E S EAST O F A R T E S I A O N L O V I N G T O N H I G H W A Y • 

P. O. BOX 798 

B U C Y R U S & W A L K E R - N E E R RIGS 

T U R N K E Y A N D C O N T R A C T D R I L L I N G 

O F F I C E - P H O N E SHERWOOD 6 - 6 3 1 ! « f l R. Jfc ( S T A T I C ) C O L L I E R , OWNER 

P H O N E SHERWOOD 6 2 6 1 4 

A R T E S I A . N E W M E X I C O ^ 
US 

October 8, 1965 

Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter Jr. 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

Please be advised that Continental Pipe Line Company 
has changed t h e i r main l i n e and looped i t to the south of 
our FWY Lease i n Section 25-17-28. They have given us a 
spot where they would run our o i l from as shown by enclosed 
map. We pray that you w i l l give us administrative approval 
for t h i s o f f lease storage. We w i l l set a 250 bbl. bolted 
tank on spot indicated by enclosed map and haul o i l by our 
own truck and f i l l . 


